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This amendment to solicitation SPE30025R0008 is to address the following:

To address DLA’s responses to offerors questions.

DLA Troop Support received the following questions in response to the request for pre-proposal questions to this
solicitation, SPE300-25-R-0008

1.There are three spreadsheets that identified within the zip file, as we do not want to assume something, we're
seeking further clarification:

A.INDUSTRY QUESTION: PID0002: Is this the primary listing from which the delivery points can order from? As well as
pricing and the alternates with its pricing? Seems straightforward, however, is there anything else about the
spreadsheet that we should know?

DLAs response: In reference to PID0002, Per the solicitation Statement of Work (page 24) ATTACHMENT 1 - “SAN FRANCISCO
MARKET BASKET PRICE PROPOSAL - SPE300-25-R-0008. The Market Basket represents the list of items that will be evaluated
under this solicitation. The Market Basket items shall be included in the initial contract catalog at the contract
award prices.”

See pages 112, Volume 2 Business Price Proposal Section 1, Market Basket Price proposal for the solicitation
requirements.

B.INDUSTRY QUESTION: PID0006: Spreadsheet lists nearly 1200 food items; however, it does not ask for pricing. Is it
safe to presume that this listing is an alternate source that the delivery points can order from? In addition, common
sense tells me to provide pricing also for these items too as well as the alternates.

DLAs response: In reference to PID0006, Per the solicitation Statement of Work (page 113) ATTACHMENT 2 “The complete
catalog is provided as ATTACHMENT 2 - SAN FRANCISCO CATALOG OF ITEMS SPE300-25-R-0008. The successful awardee must add
all items contained in the complete catalog, and in the Market Basket, to the initial contract catalog is in
accordance with the CATALOG CHANGES section in the Statement of Work.”

The successful awardee will be required to submit the required prices for all items listed in the catalog for the
proposed contract.

C.INDUSTRY QUESTION: PID0009: Spreadsheet is requesting information relative to logistics. Can we presume that this
document is to be submitted to each delivery point via STORES per each requested delivery?

DLAs response: In reference to PID0009, Per the solicitation Statement of Work (page 80) ATTACHMENT 7 FEMA
NOTIFICATION SPREADSHEET will be used by the successful awardee to “facilitate the tracking of shipments for Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) orders.” Depending on the need or requirement this form will be used for one or
more customers/delivery points under the proposed contract.

2.INDUSTRY QUESTION: As the distribution of these goods to the various locations is on a large scale - Is it safe to
presume that multiple vendors will be selected for this Solicitation?

DLAs response: Per the solicitation Statement of Work (page 104) ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212-1, paragraph 4 “Paragraph (h),
Multiple Awards is deleted and replaced with the following: It is the intent of the Government to make one award.”
See page 22, Section 1 Supplies/Services and Prices /1 Introduction paragraph D for more information.

3.INDUSTRY QUESTION: Will you remain the POC for this Solicitation even after it has been awarded or will the POCs be
defined by the representative at the various delivery points?

DLA response: The solicitation POCs identified on page 2, and the contracting officer’s name on pages 105, 109, and
attachment 9 have been updated as follows.

Contracting Officer: Joseph.Hauser@dla.mil (Joseph Hauser replaces Patricia Griffith as the Contracting Officer for
this acquisition). Reference amendment 1 for additional details.

The administrative Contract Specialist and Contracting Officer of the proposed contract will be identified at the time
of award.

4 .INDUSTRY QUESTION: Reviewing the Solicitation, it does not specify the maximum day from expiration that is allowed.
For example, as the Customer, if the expired date for some beef is: 12/19/2024. And today being the 12th, is 7 days
sufficient? Please define the maximum allowable.

DLAs response: See pages 47 of the solicitation Statement of Work (section V Quality Assurance) specifically paragraph
2, Product Quality & Shelf-Life Requirements, Paragraph 3, Product Quality for Fresh Fruits and Vegetables, and
Paragraph 4, Shelf-Life Requirements for Dairy Products.

5.INDUSTRY QUESTION: Are exact quality substitutions allowed?

DLA Response: In ATTACHMENT 1. See pages 114 -115 (Item Information Tab) regarding the solicitation requirements.

In reference to items required under the proposed contract please see page 38, Section I, Subsection 13 - Inventory

Requirement/New Items and pages 88 section 3 Additions of new items to the catalog.

6.INDUSTRY QUESTION: As there are over 50 drop-offs on the manifest; Would you happen to know how often each site
orders each month?

DLAs response: Per the solicitation Statement of Work (page 75) CUSTOMERS/DELIVERY POINTS: DELIVERIES/REMARKS “See
ATTACHMENT 8 - SAN FRANCISCO CUSTOMER DELIVERY SCHEDULE SPE300-25-R-0008 for a complete listing of all customers

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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supported under this solicitation and their delivery addresses. Refer to Paragraph F. Individual Customer Annual
Estimates under Section I. Supplies/Services and Prices for a list of the customers that have placed orders in the
last 12 months and their estimated sales usage.” The contract resulting from this Solicitation will be a Fixed Price,
Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity Contract subject to Economic Price Adjustment. Please see contract clauses on
pages 159, FAR 52.216-1, Type of Contract and page 189, FAR 52.216-19 Order Limitations (OCT 1995) for additional
ordering information.

7.INDUSTRY QUESTION: Or would you happen to know how many Deliveries per week?

DLAs response: The contract resulting from this Solicitation will be a Fixed Price, Indefinite Delivery Indefinite
Quantity Contract subject to Economic Price Adjustment. Please see page 159, FAR 52.216-1, Type of Contract.

8.INDUSTRY QUESTION: Beyond the guaranteed minimum order value, how will orders be allocated among contractors? In
regard to payment, what terms have been assigned? For example, will it be Net-10, Net-14, Net-30, etc or possibly be
based upon received delivery of ordered goods?

DLAs response: Per the solicitation Statement of Work (page 104) ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212-1, paragraph 4 “Paragraph (h),
Multiple Awards is deleted and replaced with the following: It is the intent of the Government to make one award.”
Please see Addendum to FAR 52.212-4 on pages 15-20 for further details regarding payment.

9.INDUSTRY QUESTION: What would be the approximate date that this solicitation will be awarded to the selected
contractor(s)?

DLA response: This information is not currently available. Please continue to check the DIBBS or SAM.gov website for
updates.

10.INDUSTRY QUESTION: What would be the approximate date when the contract would start?

DLA response: This information is not currently available. Please continue to check the DIBBS or SAM.gov website for
updates.

11.INDUSTRY QUESTION: What is the detailed methodology for economic price adjustments over the contract's duration?
DLA response: Please see pages 221- XXX, Economic Price Adjustment (EPA) - Actual Material Costs for Subsistence

Delivered Price Business Model - DLA Troop Support Subsistence Prime Vendor (SPV) Contiguous United States (CONUS),
Alaska, and Hawaii.

All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged.




